Swindon & District Directory Extract 1928

Savernake

SAVERNAKE is an ecclesiastical parish formed in 1854, and comprises North and South Savernake, in which are
situated the hamlets of Cadley and Brimslade, and part of the parishes of Burbage and Preshute. It is in the Devizes
Division of Wilts, Marlborough Union, Petty Sessional Division and County Court District, and Diocese of Salisbury.
The register of Christ Church situated at Cadley, dates from 1851, and the living is a vicarage of the net yearly value of
£127. Area, 8,000 acres; rateable value, £3,146; population, 450. Marlborough is the nearest post town and Telegraph

Office. The pillar box is cleared at 11.30 a.m. and 7.30 p.m.

VICAR — Rev. J. M. Lupton, B.D.

SUB-POSTMISTRESS — W. H. Miles, Leigh Hill.

Gentry/Private Residents/Traders

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Aris J.W. Steward & Estate Agent
Brown FJ Sexton Cadley
Byron E. Savernake Lodge
Chandler F. Braydon Oak
Cook M. Farmer Park House
Fishlock J. M. Farmer Culley's Farm
Godding A. Farmer Brimslade
House A. Bailiff Brimslade
Hutchins J. Forest Hill
Jones W. H. Hat Gate
Kingsbury Miss Furze Coppice

. . Matron of Savernake Cottage
Lavington Miss .

Hospital

Lucas AM Farmer Granham
Mabbutt W. The Haven, Forest Hill
Miles A Motor Engineer Leigh Hill
Miles ng Postmaster, Cycle Agent Leigh Hil
Moir Mrs. Forest Hill
Nicholls W.J Folly Farm
Plank C. Farmer Wernham
Roberts Miss Leigh Hill
Roberts D. Miss Assistant School Mistress
Roberts T. Estate Carpenter Leigh Hill
Wasey G, K, Leigh Hill House
Wells E.T. Farmer Park Farm
White A.J. Farmer High Tress
Williams Mrs. Head Teacher School House, Cadley
Williams E.F.J Accountant School House, Cadley
Yates A.F. N Architect Copelands, Forest Hill
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